2018 American Job Center of California (AJCC)
OPERATORS Request for Proposals
Q & A 6-11 – Via Email
Thursday, September 20, 2018
Q6: To avoid potential validity concerns later, EWDD should confirm whether the
reference to “ADA” on the Exhibit VII Facility form should actually be “ADAA,”[sic] which
is the Americans with Disabilities Amendments Act of 2008 that clarifies the definition of
a disability in the ADA of 1990. I have observed that federal agencies cite ADAA in their
documents. If this is true, EWDD might state this correction in this Q&A or as an
amendment rather than replace the form some proposers have already completed this
late in the submission period.
A. Please note that this form relates to the facilities being “ADA” compliant and is not
concerned with program compliance. The Department of Justice’s revised regulations for
Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) were published in the
Federal Register on September 15, 2010. These regulations adopted revised,
enforceable accessibility standards called the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible
Design, "2010 Standards." In addition, the United States Access Board publishes the
standards that apply to building and sites funded by the Federal government under
Architectural Barriers Act (ABA) under the title, Guide to the ADA Standards. The check
box in Exhibit VII uses the term, “[Does your current or proposed facility] Comply with
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements?” to align with these publication
titles. Please note the following exhibit (Exhibit VII), is concerned with Certification
Regarding Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act- Amendments Act of
2008 (ADAAA).
Q7: Does ELA-Boyle Heights facility meet ADA Compliance, EDD seismic, and all
requirements outlined on section 3.8?
A. Yes.
Q8: Can agency propose other facility locations in ELA-Boyle Heights?
A. Yes. However, as stated on page 17 of the RFP, the City reserves the right to require
any funded contractor to collocate with other City-funded agencies, locate in an area
within the proposed Regional Planning Area that ensures maximum access for area
residents, and/or to occupy a facility identified by the City.
Q9: Will City of LA cover start-up cost?
A. No. No additional funds will be provided for “start-up” costs.
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Q10: Will the City of LA provide additional cost for facilities given the limited funding
amounts and expectations?
A. All funding information can be found in section 2.8 of the RFP. Questions regarding
any additional funds are beyond the scope of technical assistance and cannot be
answered.
Q11: Does an agency need to resubmit Exhibit III or are the previous completed forms
acceptable?
A. A complete proposal package is required. Please note, as stated in the response to
Proposers’ Conference Question #19, performance verification is only required for
proposers not currently funded as a City of Los Angeles WorkSource or YouthSource
Center, and must include the most recent performance results available. The City
already has access to current WorkSource and YouthSource center operators’
performance. Currently funded City of Los Angeles WorkSource and YouthSource
Center operators may complete this Exhibit if they would like non-City of Los Angeles
experience considered.
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